
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

February 27, 2025 
 

To: Members, Subcommittee on Cybersecurity, Information Technology, and Government 
Innovation 
 
From: Committee Staff  
 
Re: Hearing titled “Leveraging Technology to Strengthen Immigration Enforcement” 

 
On Tuesday, March 4, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. ET in 2247 Rayburn House Office Building, the 
Subcommittee on Cybersecurity, Information Technology, and Government Innovation will host 
a hearing titled “Leveraging Technology to Strengthen Immigration Enforcement.” 

 
I. BACKGROUND: 

The Biden Administration oversaw the unlawful entry of more than 10 million illegal 
aliens into the United States. The Trump Administration is prioritizing border security 
and seeks to effectuate the removal of illegal aliens currently residing in the U.S. 

 
II. HEARING PURPOSE:  

This hearing will examine technologies that could empower U.S. Immigration and 
Customs Enforcement to track illegal aliens, more effectively enforce our 
immigration laws, and remove aliens unlawfully present in the United States. 
 

III. WITNESSES: 
 
Mr. John Fabbricatore 
Former Senior Executive and Field Office Director 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Enforcement Removal Operations 
Principal Consultant, The Complete Solution Group 
 
Dr. Doug Gilmer 
Retired Senior Law Enforcement Advisor and Assistant Special Agent in Charge 
Immigration and Customs Enforcement, Homeland Security Investigations 
President & CEO, Resolved Strategies  

 
Mr. Simon Hankinson 
Senior Research Fellow, Border Security and Immigration Center 
The Heritage Foundation 


